# Sara Ben Attia

Hilton Residence6,apartment11, Gorukle Mahallesi, 16285 Nılufer/ Bursa 00 90 55 41 51 75 83 attia.sara@yahoo.com

02/10/1993- Tunisia



Hardworking sales responsible with 1 year of experience in sales. Strong ability to convince customers towards optimal sales, through high level of determination, positive attitude and hardwork. Has a Master degree in Marketing and Professional Communication.

## **Experience**

November 2017- Present

#### Sales Responsible / HTV MAKINE, Bursa-TURKEY

- -Increasing Sales through direct marketing and uniting integrated media solutions with high precision and targeting.
- -Taking customer requests and managing the sales process.
- -Following the production and delivery process of customers.
- -Performing customers visits and attending fairs to present the company and prospect for new customers.

February 2017 – March 2017

#### Professional Trainer / SHELL, TUNISIA

March2016- September 2016

## Sales and Marketing Responsible/Royal, TUNISIA

- -Contributing in the implementation of marketing strategies.
- -Supporting the marketing manager in overseeing the department's operations.
- -Organizing and attending marketing activities or events to raise brand awareness.

January- March2015

### Professional Trainer / PETROFAC, TUNISIA

## **Education**

September 2015-May 2017 Master in Marketing and Professional Communication-FLSH, TUNISIA

#### September 2012-May 2015 License in Business and Commercial English-FLSH, TUNISIA

#### 2012 - Mathematics baccalaureate - Habib Maazoum High School, TUNISIA

## **Skills**

Software: Excel, Word, Power Point, CRM

**Professional Skills:** 

- Sales Force
- Goal Setting
- Team work

- Communication and Negotiation
- Relationship building
- Order processing

# Languages

Arabic: NativeFrench: Bilingual

English: AdvancedSpanish: Intermediate



TCF -Test de Connaissance en Français - Advanced Level

IBLV - Institut Bourguiba des Langues Vivantes- 2 Certificates in Spanish -

Intermediate Level